Chino Hills 55+ Club General Meeting Minutes, Friday, June 25, 2021 Held Virtually on ZOOM

Socialization: Club members began joining the virtual meeting at 9:45 a.m. for socialization prior to the start of the meeting. There was a slight delay due to technical issues.

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President, Jane DeFrank at 10:00 a.m.

Officers Present: President Jane DeFrank, Vice President Sally Baca, Treasurer Andrea Welch, Information Officer Sharon Stuewe, Secretary Judi Klecansky, and Susanne Anderson, Immediate Past President.

Pledge of Allegiance: The group recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Art Bennett.

Approval of Previous Month's Minutes: Our last General Meeting's minutes from May 28, 2021 were approved as written and as posted on the website.

Treasurer's Report:

Andréa updated the Board on the May 1 through May 28, 2021 time period and presented the following:

Previous Bank Statement Balance- April 30, 2021	\$19,282.37
Additions – Deposits	\$3,736.52
Subtractions – Checks Cleared	\$-0-
Ending Bank Statement Balance – May 28, 2021	\$23,018.89
Subtractions – Checks Outstanding	\$0.00
Subtractions: Bricks	-\$12,791.02

-\$7,350.38

Adjusted Balance as of May 28, 2021

\$2,877.49

Finance Committee Members have reviewed and approved these numbers at their last meeting.

Andrea announced that for monthly financial transactions, she will be closing on the 4th Wednesday (or Wednesday prior to General Meeting). This will help her be prepared for the General Meeting Report.

Club Announcements:

Susanne announced a concert featuring Derek Bordeaux will be held on 11 September 2021. Also, a Music and Arts festival event is in work. Volunteers are needed for these and other events upcoming. If interested, please contact Susanne Anderson or Glen Anderson.

City Report:

The City of Chino Hills Community buildings are open. There will be no Social Distancing requirements or masks required for COVID vaccinated members. Sean Morse noted that it was nice to look forward to getting back to "normal".

There is a concert at Veterans Park on 3 July with a Credence Clearwater tribute band starting at 5:00 p.m. Other concerts are scheduled for the remainder of the summer. Mike and Sean are working on other events for the Active Adults and will be announced later.

Special Speaker:

City Councilman Art Bennett started by congratulating our President Jane De Frank as one of the attendees to our first open Chino Hills City Council meeting. Art noted that ticketing for cars parked on the street will resume on July 6th.

There will be a McCoy Community celebration for the ownership change will be held on Friday 16 July between 4 and 6 p.m.

Happy Hour Group:

Melba Aranda spoke on our next planned meeting scheduled at PF Chang's in Chino Hills on June 30th at 3:00 p.m.

Mixer: Renee Sylvia hosted our mixer. It was a quiz on our memories of famous movie characters and what actor or actress played them. It was really fun to remember and play. Thanks so much Renee! Chuck Haeflinger got 23 out of 25 correct answers.

President's Report:

Jane began by remarking that our next club General Meeting will be in person. She then shared a new telemarketer-robot blocking application named "NoMoRo.com". You just go to the website and follow the instructions. Telephone land lines are no charge, and cell phones are \$1.99.

Summer Solstice and Full Moons

Historic Key dates in history on June 25 were provided for past events such as: 1788: Virginia was the 10th State to ratify the US Constitution. 1876 Battle of Little Big Horn; 1947: Publication of Diary of Anne Frank; 1950 Korean war started, etc.

The full strawberry moon, considered a super moon, is currently in effect until Sunday 27 June, 2021. All members were encouraged to get out and enjoy this site.

Vice Presidents Report: Our Vice President Sally Baca updated us on the current Membership Drive. We have four new members, and 15 renewals. Renewal forms will be available at our next General meeting.

Father's Day Tribute:

Sally noted some Father's Day history and concluded with a beautiful poem about fathers called "Walk a little slower Daddy". She wished all of our Fathers a wonderful Father's Day.

Guest Speaker:

Our guest speaker this month was Councilman Peter Rogers. Peter is actively involved in our Water District and various Boards and has been for quite a while. He provided an overview of the history of Chino Hills water on how we obtained our various water sources. Chino Hills inherited our water conservation system from San Bernardino. In total, we have five water systems now supporting the Chino Hills area.

- WFA Water Facilities Authority in Upland, Ca
- Monte Vista Water District in Montclair, Ca

- CDA-Chino Desalter Authority (Chino 1 and Jurupa)
- Ground water wells
- Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) for reclaimed water

In summary, Peter noted that our city was in pretty good shape for water. A new plant is to be installed behind Boy's Republic at a budget of \$6 million.

Drought is going to be an issue this year due to lack of rainfall, etc. Peter noted that solutions for this are in work and will be implemented by the City this year. He told us that Chino Hills received an award for one of the most proactive cities in the past drought.

Programs were discussed in which citizens can participate in drought tolerant ideas. Peter provided his cell number for those who may have further questions (909)342-3824. Thanks so much for this information and for your time, Peter Rogers!

Wine Walk:

The wine walk will take place at the Shoppes in Chino Hills on 9 October, 2021. Tickets will be available shortly so purchase your tickets as soon as possible. They are again expecting a sell-out crowd.

Activity Groups:

- **Veterans Group:** The flagpole for the Veteran's Monument is now fully funded. There have been additional brick sales of \$3,300. The next meeting will be on 7 July, 2021 CHCC.
- **Bingo:** Bingo will be starting on 1 July, 2021 at McCoy's Center. Volunteers are needed.
- **Book Club:** The next Book club is on 15 July 2021 back at the CHCC at 10:00 a.m. The book for this month is "The Lighthouse Keepers Daughter".
- Scrapbooking and Card Making: Debbie Keller announced the next meeting will be held on 19 July, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. at CHCC.
- Quilting Group: Jane noted that the group will be donating four quilts to the House of Ruth today. The next monthly meeting will be on Monday, July 12 at 9 a.m. at CHCC. All skill levels are welcome to join.
- **Genealogy:** Kathy Jackson noted the next meeting is on Monday June 28, 2021 at 10:00. The meeting will be held at the CH Library.

• **Sunshine Committee:** They support sending cards out and celebrating birthdays, anniversaries, etc. Meeting dates are currently not set up but the group generally meets monthly.

Birthdays and Anniversaries: There were five birthdays announced for the month of June 2021. Renee and Henry Sylvia celebrated their 44-year anniversary on June 16, 2021. Congratulations to all of our June Birthdays and Anniversaries!

Adjournment: President, Jane DeFrank adjourned the meeting at 12:00 noon.

Next General Meeting: Our next General Meeting will take place on Friday, 23 July, at 10:00 a.m. at the CHCC. For members who wish to still participate on Zoom vs. in person, please contact Sharon Stuewe.

Respectfully submitted by:

Judi Klecansky, C.P.M. Secretary